
#1082884 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: lOBs 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. March 05. 2007 2:02 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C Original Messina 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, April 05, 2006 9:31 AM 

k• - - j u 
FW: IOBs Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Folder 35 Vol 1 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-32254 



b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tiipqrlav Anril 04 ?00fi PM 
I B I I 

1UBT 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Folder 35 Vol 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2NSL VIO-32255 



b 6 
b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, January 31 2007 10:29rAM 
OGC) (FBI); 

FW: lÔBs 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This basically explains what is the third paragraph of the April 7 email. I would have put this 
explanation in the April 7 email, since we were saying that was official policy. However, Julie just 
did a short-handed recitation of the same concept. 

Original Mes 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

FRT AI I RNRS 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: 
| UiJ 

FW: IOBs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate this file page 1 

1 NSL VIO-32256 



h 6 
b7C 
h 2 
b7E 

Original Messane^ 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. April 04. 2006 5:22 PM 

|(FBI) 
(FBI) 

TOBS-
~pT) I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate pages 1&2 this file 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-32257 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, April 05, 2006 9:31 AM 
FBI ALL CDCs 

he 
tolC 

Subject: FW: lOBs 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDNON-RECORD Duplicate pages 3&4 this file 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Uriginal Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
TiiocHa» flnrilfM p|V| 

|FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

QFMQITIX/F PUT I IMr i AQQIFIFRMOM-PFfOPH 

NSL VIO-32258 



Duplicate 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-32259 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 31 2007 10:21 AM 

hW: lOBs 
JOGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

Jo 7 Cv 

Pursuant to a request from Julie, I will forward you a bunch of emails that mention NSLs and 
lOBs that I sent to all CDCs within the last year. 

Original Messaoa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

luesday, January 1/, ZUUb 
FBI ALL CDCs 

I |(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
11:18 AM 

TUBs" 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email dated 1/17/05 "A" file volume 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1 
NSL VIO-32264 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thnrerlav Fphrnarv 
(OGC) (FBI) 

FW: Improper NSL collection 

)8, 2007 12:50 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

Here's an example of content being received 
Original Messanp ' ' 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
IhnrsHaw Ai mi igt- -il ¿llllh Iq-^4 AM 

JFBI) 
Kt: improper NbL collection 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You're welcome • 
Original Mpiianp 

From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[FBI) 
Ihursdav. AumisOTT^OOfi 10:41 AM 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Kt: improper NbL collection 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

Thank you. 

-Original Messane-
From: ] FC)GQ (FBI) B 2 
Sent: WPdnPsdav Annnst ^o 11:27AM 
To: FBI) b7E 
Subject: RE: Improper NSL collection ]q 5 

UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C 

NON-RECORD 

No, I don't believe there is anything new. Needs to be reported as possible IOB, even 
though not our fault. You should sequester the disk and keep it in your office until further 
notice. 

Original Messanp 
From: | |(FBI) 
Sent Friday. Anmist 11, 2006 5:30 PM 
To:| |[OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Improper NSL collection 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

we just had an ISP send us some e-mail content. The agent advised me 
immediately and I have the disc. The last guidance I have on what to do with this 

NSL VIO-32268 
1 



stuff is a November 22, 2005, e-mail from ynn tn all P, 
something subsequent? Was there? Thanks. 

DCs, but I thought there was 

b 6 

b 7 C 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 

NSL VIO-32269 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
SECBET 
RECOF?TS65 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 01 2007 8:57 AM 

hW: NSL Response b> Ï 
(OGC) (FBI) 

thread content info 

b 4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

Original Mess^aa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday. henruarv 7». 

RE: NSL Response b\j_ 

(FBI) 
.007 3:46 PM 
OGC) (FBI) 
J thread content info 

b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

One of our cyber Agents offered this possihle explanation which would possibly explain 
why we nave only seen this particular field in s o m e r e s u l t s : 

I bet it's a_ 
added a custom header 

that someone subscribed to. It works a lot like email so I bet they 
field to capture the thread topic vs. the email topic. 

b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

Original 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Tuesday, February 27, 2UU7 6:49 AM 
FBI ALL CDCs 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: " hw: NbL Response"ty 
Importance: High 

rofin rFRTil DGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ithread content info 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

Tuesday. Fehruarv 77. 

origTran^Esaaflei 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: NSL Response ty 
Importance: High 

(FBI) 
'7007 7:05 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
EBD 

NSL VIO-32270 



Duplicate Email OGC Employee 5 9 

h 2 

Jo 7 E 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 6 

. b 7 C 

h 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Jidfissaflfii 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

(FBI) 
Mnndaw Fphmarw 7p07 1:49 PM 

!EEO_ 

FW: NSL Response bj_ 
I F B I ) 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

Original Messane ( 

From: | |(FBI) 
Sent: Monday FPhmary 7ft 2007~Tl:20 AM 
To: I _ |(FBI)[ 

m i 
"ICFBII 

Subject: FW: NSL Response D' 
Importance: High 

FBI]; Ö W 

IEEIL. 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 5 9 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Messane-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Friday. February 23. 2007 4:57 PM 

lrFBnl 
FBI} 
FBI) 

JffBI);[ 
I X E B D C 

~KFBI)| 
m 

TFBTTT 

|FBI) 

7FBÏÏT 

E H 
j m L 

FW: NSL Response by 

T J F M : 
j ë ë U 

(FBI) 
[FBI) 

]FBTJi 
ÉBÜI 

J p ! 5 3 
_]££EI 

R I ™ 
J ™ ) ; 

(FBI) 

NSL VIO-32271 



Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
.b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

Original Mpiianp 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

FBI) 
Friday. February 23. 2007 1:44 PM 

FBI)V 

[EBIll 

Cc: 

Subject 

twwr 

: fJ: NSL Re: 

ÜFBÍj 

NbL Response b' 
l £ B 

k m 

J(FB 
(FBI) 

IffRTV 

FBI) (FBI); 

•SECRET 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

Original lyipgcanp. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, February 22, 2007 7:40 AM 
FBI_ALL CDCs 

: NSL Response bj~ 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

• 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

Orininai gessane. 
From: 

JOGC)(FBI) 

I f fRni 
IFBIT 

(FBI); 

N3L V I O - 3 2 2 7 2 



Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Cldbsiricalion Quide (3-3, dated 1/97, foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DCCLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: C 3 FBI Claooification Cuido C 3. datod 1/07. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
OECRET 

DERIVED l~ROM; 0-3 l~DI Classification Guide C-3, dated 1/07, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Invcotigations 
DECLASSiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
fcrLliRL r 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 TBI Classification Guide G 3. datod 1/07, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DCCLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI gassificatimi Guille G-3. UaleU I/97, Foteiun 
nnnntpriptQiiiqQ^ro Investigations 
flFPI OSSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
OECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 fDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, foreign 
Counterintelligence Invoctiqations 
ncni aqqic icwt ion EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-32273 



seeftET 

DERIVED FROM: C 3 FBI Claooification Guide C 3. dated 1/07, Foreign 
Cuunlm Intelligence InvcBtigattens 
DCCLAGGIf""""1""""" c ^^MPTION 1 
vLvTTCT 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Cldbbiricalion Quide Q-3. dated 1/97, foreign 
CuuiUfcHliUelliufcHiifc! lnvestiuaUuiib. 
DCGLASSIflGATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET-

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 TBI Classification Guide Q-3. dated 1/07, foreign Counterintelligence 
Invoctigations 
DUCLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Cldssiriidlion Quide Q-3. dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence 
Trmui>iigutioBc 
DECLASSIflCATIOM EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET-

NSL VIO-32274 



b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday. March 01 
(OGC) (FBI) 

2007 8:57 AM 

FW: NSL Response b} 
] (OGO (FBI) 

fyi 
Original M e s s i a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ají 
(FBI) 

Friday. February ')'!. M)7 11:7fi AM 

RE: NSL Response 
rOGCI (FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

Hi 

We had an incident here some time ago involving 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

.b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

X ~| In attempting to address this matter 
since tnis issue only arose on tnis one 

òòòàSiòrì ärtd Sirìòé tñéfé wäS rìò òértàirìtv thät thiS wäS even content information, we did not 
pursue this matter further,f 

b7D 
b 4 

b 6 

b7C 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW 

essane-

i nursaay, heDruary ¿¿, 
FBI_ALL CDCs 

: NSL Response b j 

_ J ( O G C ) (FBI) 
77007 7:40 AM 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

• 

b 2 

b7E 

' iriginal flessane. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(FBI) 
Wednesday. February 71. 70ff7 1:73 Pl̂  

bGLUEBnl 
(ÜÜC) (FBI) TBIT 

](OGC)(FBI); 

b7C NSL VIO-32275 



b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

Cc: 
q 

i m i 

Subject: NSL Response b £ 
](FBÌ) 

IFBüI 
JFBÌT 

(FBI); 

~S£CRE3^ 
,RECdRD-¿5 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 

UhKIVhU L-KUM: (J-3 m i LldüüITlcailOII GuiUu G-3. UdlnU 1/97. fuieign 
couniuniilnlliumiin Invubtigatrons-
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM. 0-3 fDI Claooification Cuido C T, riatPri W F ^ ' T 

SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Cldssiriidtiuii Quids Q-3, dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

n F R I W F n FROM- fi .3 FRI H l a g g i f i r a t i n n fiiiiHp fi .3 HatpH 1/97 F n r p i n n r n i i n t P r l n t P l M n p n p p 
investigations 
DbCLASSIUCA IIUIM bXbMPMUN I 
SECRET— 

2 NSL V I O - 3 2 2 7 6 



b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: i 

Subject: FW: NSL matter 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. March üb. 2ÜÜ / PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

This is part of a series of changes in the attachment to account for carriers giving us more than 
we asked for, presumably because that is the most convenient way of providing the information 
that we asked for. 

Original Message-
From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, May J1, ¿UUb 13:11 AM FRT AI I rnrs 
(FBI) 

l-W: NbL matter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In response to the below email. I have channed the attachment on the transactional record form 
NSL on our website I 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

transactionalrecord 
attachmentm... 

• 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Original Messapa. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

luesday, May JU 
I I Â FMTC-I 

znns 
(FBI) 
S="7 PM 

NbL matter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

IrOGCI CFBI1 
FBI); FBI) 

1 
NSL VIO-32277 



¡receives e-mail NSLs from the other divisions, so OGC is asked to take 
this into consideration and change the requirements of the e-mail transaction sample EC and 
NSL. 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32278 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
T i i P ^ r l a v n r t n h p r 3 1 7 n 7 ^ T 1 3 P M 

l i l iQßCl IEBl ) 

TFH11 
C : Ni FW: NÒL sport ing 

W 
stati 

OGC' 
. (FBI) 

UÒH Status 

Ì E B £ OGC) 
3<3C) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

There has been a series of email exchanges, of which the below if about one-one hudnredth, 
concerning the fact that to datel I 

First, I wanted to know from Whether this issue had ever been raised before. 

Second, do vou have any disagreement in this interpretation. It seems perfectly logical to me 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Mess|fla 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

• ( F B I ) 
rT7t)06 17 luesdav. Uctober 31. 2006 12:04 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
RET 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messane 
From: | 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 11:55 AM 

](OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Subject: "RET 

(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 

b7C 

b 2 
b7E 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

1 NSL VIO-32279 



b 5 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 

(FBI) 
Tuesday. Ort-nher 31. 7006 

To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

11:50 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

h 2 

.b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

Nothing is ever easy, is i t . . . 

1 hê bôttôrïï lirtê iS 

b 5 

-- you think too much!!! 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 

NSL VIO-32280 



FW NSLS.tXt 

MI i iomnoi ci 
1 1 1 131CLMFIED 
DilE 11-28-2007 II 65179 l l / m / c b 

MessageFrom: 
gonf Fn'Hav 

3 i ] e c T T O I s 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate Folder 135 Vol 1, page 1 3 C 

FYI - these are the NSL topics that I will be (VERY) briefly discussing on Monday at the meeting. 

If you can think of any other NSL issues you would like raised, please let me know, 

• 
Irim'nal Moccano-

From: 
Sent:' MIUIJUU), IIUVUIIUU IU 

(OGC) (FBI) 
005 12:22 PM 

To: FBLALL CDCS 
Ce: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
subject: NSLs 

GC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-32284 



Duplicate Folder 135 Vol 1 page 131 
FW NSLS.tXt 

thanks 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-32285 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 2:55 PM 

|OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website 

Importance: 
ET//r 

High 

Actually, here are forms that we had uploaded to reflect the March 9 2006 Patriot Act. I won't 
send you every set of new forms that we have uploaded, but this one is major so I thought you 
ought to have it] ¡actually made the changes in the form. 

Original Messaflfi; 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 16, 2006 6 : 0 4 AM 

l l T O D I (FBI) 
HO DIV04 FBIHOME 

I ~l(OGC)(FBI) 
(FBI)] KOGfr lFBl j 
(ITOD) (CON) 
FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website 
High 

ITOD)(CON) 
" l ^ r 

b 6 

b7C 

T//NQF 

r e r my email OT a nttie DIT ago, here ( in the earliest email below) are seven additional NSL forms 
that need to replace what are on our website. Sorry for the inconvenience. 

b 2 

Documents 4,6,8,10,12,14,16 - in that order. Thanks. 

I found this so no need to send me the email that I asked for. 

b 6 
b7C 

Original Messa^» 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Importance: 

_(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 15r 7006 9:77 ÛM 

OGC) (FBI); ]0GC) (FBI) 
l-W: New t c and NsL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website 
High 

SSCRET//NOFÎ 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Messaoa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday MarFhW 7006 1 -05 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website 

NSL VIO-32286 



S E S B E T V / N D P e f t f t l 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 
202-324 
Unclass ESES Ì L i £ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

-Original Messaoe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

SESRET//N 

(OGC) (FBI) 
09,: 
_ L r m e q (FBI) 

fOGG fFBI)[ 
mr;n rFRT)[ 

OGC) (FBI)j_ 
!UGG t m v I HOMA .̂ JULIE F. ÍOGO (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBlj tOGC) (FBI 

New t c and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC 
High 

Z h G C L f f B I ) 
iOGG7FBTfl 

website 

SESRET//NQEORN 

t p i f T 
OGC) (hBir 
(OGC) (FBIJ" 

b 6 
b 7 C 

A N A N A N A N A N A N 
toll record NSL email NSL transactional record RFPA NSL 1681u(a) NSL 1681u(b) NSL 

2006.03.09.wpd... i06.03.09.wpd (14 K NSL 2006.... D6.03.09.wpd (16 KE006.03.09.wpd (8..>006.03.09.wpd (8., 

^ N 

1681V NSL 
106.03.09.wpd (10 K 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of.tha General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 
202-3241 J 
Unclassified emailf 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

2 NSL VIO-32287 



DERIVED ["ROM: Multiple Gourees 
DECLAGOirY ON. 20100309-
CCrDCTDMflCriPM 

DERIVED FROM: Multiplo Sources 
DECLAGOirY ON: 20100369-
SECRET/ZNOFeRN 

UbKIVbU l-ROM. Multiple 3uui ies 
DECLAOOirY ON. 20160309 
OECRET/ZNOrORN 

ncpiwcn CROM: Multiple Gourees 
DECLASSIFY ON: 201603&9 
GCCRC TffMfirnPN 

DERIVED rnOM: Multiplo Sources 
DECLA30irY ON. 20100309 
QECRETZZNOrORN 

1 

NSL VIO-32289 



D A H ; 1 1 - 2 8 - 2 0 0 7 
CLASSIFIED I f 65179 111,/If 
111.3.0.1; 1 ,J (..c). 
DECLASSIF/ 01; 11-2842032 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 
b l 
b 7 A 

(S) 

S) 

Tuesday. April 11. 2006 6:59 AM 

Subject: FV\7̂  
SECRET//ORCON.NOKJKN 

ĴSLs 

RECORE 

(S) 
( S) For those revieiwnd NSLs, please copy the below email and attach it to the EC that 

goes to Julie for signature. I he current version of CAU's requesting EC just states that 
disclosure could endanger natinmi ramritw hut does not explain how. This email is intended to 
cover that gap, and apply to al sILSs. From here on out, the standard 
should have this language in the requesting EC. | 

b l 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 A 

bl 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 

S) 

<S) 

Original Mesŝ aa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
M6M5v. AariHUTgOOe 4:16 PM 

Subject: 
JML 

VOGC) (FBI) 
rrD) (FBI) (CTD) 

ISLs 

SECRET//QECQLLM1EQER. 
RECORD 

(S) 
bl b7A 
b7E 
b 2 
b7C 

The following non-disclosure statement should apply to a \ISLs: 

NSL V10-32290 

i > < 



> < 

b 2 
b 7 E 

b 6 
b7C 

Regards, 

Communicat 
(wY 202-324 

nns Analysis 1 Init Rnnm 43" 

(c) 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 TBI Classification Guide C 3. datod 1/97, Foreign ^untoHntPiiifiPnrp 

DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
OECRET//ORCON.NOrORW 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 TDI Classification Quide G-3. dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DEGLASSiriGATION EXEMPTION 1 
5ECRET//ORCON.NOrORN 

1 

NSL VIO-32291 

X T 



b 5 

to 6 
tolC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 2 \ . 2UU75:09 PM 

](OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: Over Collection Question 

You should probably clarify with CDCs the first point of vour email ref 
I Per the email belowj 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Thanks 
Origina 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Q inai Me essage 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 71. 7007 4:02 PM 

J(OGC) (FBI) 

Kt: uver collection 
(FBI) 
Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

That is ok; however 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 fax) b2 

-Original Mpccang. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[ | (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:29 PM 
THOMAS. H IITF F. fOGCI (FBI) 

I l(FBI) 
FW: Over Collection Question 

b6 
b7C 
Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2_ 

Original Message 
From: | | (FBI) 
Sent: WoHnocHaw Marrh 71 7007 ^-17 PM 

b 2 To: I [OGC) (FBI) 
jQ 'yg Subject: RE: Over Collection Question 

b 6 UNCLASSIFIED 
b 7 C NON-RECORD 

1 

NSL V I O - 3 2 2 9 2 



Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2 

Wprinpgrlaw March j)f 
(FBI) 

Subject: Kh: Uver Collection 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
72007 4:13 PM 

Jo 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 1 
Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2 

Original Messane-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

Question 

Original M e s s i e 
From: 
Sent 
To: 

FBI) 
Wednesday. March )l. 2007 2:09 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Over Collection Question 

b2 
b7E 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
. _ N O N - R E C O R D 
b7C 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2-

t d 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

2 NSL VIO-32293 



b 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Monday, May 01. 

J C T T J 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2ÖÖ6 11:31'AM 

](FBI) 
OGC)(FBI 
(FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

hW: Pony b(J to request NSL 

b 6 
b7C Original Messpa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
kh: Pony hL to request NSC. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

V I 
Revised Request 
Pony.wpd (17 K... 

Sorry I was out of Friday. Here goes 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Messane' 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
MnnHaw Maw 01 AM 

FBI) 
CFBIlf 

CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Pony EC to request NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (FBI), CTD) (FBI); 

Thanks 

b 2 
b7E 

Or ig i na l M p c c a n p -

From: FBI) 

b7C Ni l . VIO-32296 



b 6 
b7C 

Fr iday Anr i l 7S 7 0 0 6 q - n ^ 

l0(JC)(FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Pony EC to request NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

,PM 
( Q G O I E B D -

(CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI) 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Thanks for your time and assistance. 

C7~P 

nesk 

cell-

page 

nesk 

cell-

page 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

i h l VIO-32297 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-SECJR5T 

I hursf lav l -ehruarv 

J S 

(OGC) (FBI) 
~2üö7 12:39 PM 

[OGC) (FBI) 
l-W: Possible NSL Uvercollection - FBI Policy 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

I think you can represent that when these issues were asked of NSLB, we gave a consistent 
response from the end of 2005 through 2006 as to what should happen to overcollected material. 

I also agree with yoi 

Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
"13 Pfc 

Subject: 

I n o c H a » flnrillld ^ l l l l h PM 

QCfC) (FBI)| 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
Duplicate Email JFT-5 

OGC) (FBI); 
RE: Possible NSL Uvercollection - h®bl Hülicy 

;FBI) 

Original Messanp. 
From: 
Sent: Tnncrlaw flnril 04 
To: 
Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
"bnnfi Vns pm 

TW. 
b 6 

b7C 
Duplicate JFT-5 Email. 

OGC) (FBI) 
HöääiBIS NbL UvSriöllSition - FBI pbnry 

OGC) (FBI) 

NSL1VIO-32298 



Duplicate 

fc>2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Originai l^piianp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

FBI) 
Tuesday, April 04, 2006 3:04 PM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. COGO (FBI);f 

I Togo M 
[ rrNKVFRlf^ 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

FBI) 
FBI) 

Possible NSL Overcollection - FBI Policy 

loGC) (FBIÍ 
fOGC) (EE JOGC) (£En 
JJEEL. 

FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 

fon 
OGC) 

Duplicate Email JFT-5 

• 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 fD I Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, foreign 
Countcrlntclligonco Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEeRET 

DERIVED fROM. G-3 fD I Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07, foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Classification Guido G 3. datod 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

NSL VIO-32299 
2 



Iiivealicialieiiis 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; C 3 FBI Claooification Guide G 3. datod 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
liivusMuatiuiis 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL V I032300 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlav March OS 7007 2:00 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I-vv: Kevision OT standard attachment to toll billing record NSL 

b6 
b7C 

b 5 
h 2 
blE 

-Original Messane-
From: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April l \ , ¿UUb PM 
To: FBI ALL CDCs b 7 C 

Cc: | [OGC)(FBI)J |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Revision of standard attachment to toll billing record NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We are in the process of replacing the standard attachment to telephone toll billing records on our 
website. The document is attached below. 

b 5 

b 5 

b 5 

b 5 

NSL VIO-32301 



b 5 

If you don't feel like reading this before the week-end, I don't blame you. Have a good week-end. 

V I 
tollbillingattachment 

april21,2... 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

p.s 

òri àrìytfìirìg irì tfìiS tòiYiì, pléàSé lét uè krìòw. 
It you have any suggestions 

transactionalrecord 
nslattachme... 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL V I032302 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: Sequestering Material 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. February 08. 2007 12:46 PM 

|(OGC) (FBI) b7C 

More advice to sequester improperly maintained information. 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Original M e s s i a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. Iiilv 75. 7006 8:47 ÛM 
(FBI) 

Kb: béQuéStérirtQ Matérial 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I would maintain it in a safe. Thanks 

Original Messane 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

• 
J (FBI) 

Monday. July 24. 2006 1:17 PM 
](OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

bequestering Material 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

t 
and have a question about sequestering information improperly I am an ADC 

received from the issuance of an NSL. I understand the material has to be sequestered, but 
are there specific instructions? Should it be maintained on the rotor or in a safe? I 
appreciate your assistance. Thank you. 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ISL VIO-32303 



Monday. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: hW: website cnange 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
March 05. 2007 2:53 PM 

DGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 
- NSLB/NSLs 

b 6 
b 7 C 

This is a replacement narrative on our website as of September 2006. 

You should contact becaes he made the changes to the website narrative on March 
9, when we had to forewarn everyone of the new Patriot Act and the new requirements. 

has to make a chart of guidances to all CDCs on NSLs. I thought you may have 
some intormaiio nto help her since yo were dealing with the Patriot Act changes in March and 
made some changes to the website. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

tOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, September 27, 2006 2:18 PM 
HN NT\/n4 FRTHOMF 

I (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
(FBij£ ](OGC)(F%I7 

OGC) (FBI) OGC) 

Website change - NSLB/NSLs 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you please replace the narrative about NSLs (below the listing of model forms) with the 
following document. 

nslwebsiteseptemb 
er2006.wpd (3... 

b2 

F = i
 b 6 

Thanksj I b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1 NSL VIO-32312 



b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Frirlav Marr.h flQ 7nQ7 9:09 AM 

i o OGC) (FBI) 

fyi 

b 2 
b7E 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Fr iday Spnt -pmhpr 79 
(OGC) (FBI) 

2D06 12:50 PM 

ÌFBI1: FBI ALL CDCs: 1 M L 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Mpssanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Friday. September 29. 2006 12:35 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
•RET 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks 

Or 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject^ 

ninal Mpssanp-

Friday. Sentember 79. 
OGC) (FBI) 

2P06 10:49 AM 
(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-32313 



UNCLASSIFIED 

b 7 D 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-32314 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, August 02, 2006 11:29 AM 
FRI AI I r .nr.s 

OGOIEBLJ 

(OGC) (FBI 
(OGC) (FBI 
(FBI) 
(FBI 

1EEI 

TQGC) (FBI) 
L G C I IEB1I 

OGC) (FBI)f 
¡FBI);! 

ÖÜÜ) (FBIL 
(OGC) (FBI) 

T F R T T 

Z j 
M i 

IOGC)(FBI) 

R ü ü ü j 
IZQGC) 

|(OGC) ( 
OGC) (FBI) 

EBÜE 

J O G C H 

S 

l o G C ) (FBI 

iöGüf(FB\) 
" " J O Q I I I Î E M 

E U 

îl) 

JOGC) 
KOGO(FBI); 
_ZkûGCL(FBI); 

OGC) 
EöbC) (OGA); 

(OGQ 
FRM r n r T T T 

(ÖGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (hBI)| 
l(OGC) (FJÜJ 

IÜGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBïïf 
OGC) (FBI 
ICD) (FBI)I 

7ÖGC) ( F B Q L I 
OGC) iEßü l 

\ (OGC) (FBIV 
ÎOGO(FBI); 

[OGC) (FBI); 
RQGC) (FBI); 

JOGC) (FBI); 
|OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

JoGC) (FBI) 

" J O G C ) (FBJ1 
IQG 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) ;OGC)(FBI) 

QGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBIV 

(ÜÜC) (hBI) 
FW: model NSL ECs (documents 1,3,5,/,a,11,13, and 1b on our website) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the latest set of model NSL EC changes that were made to our website today. 

These are the changes -

1) making sure that we had correct portion markings, since they had been inconsistent before; 

2) making sure that we had a paragraph with the applicable NSIG and statutory dissemination 
rules; 

3) expanding the reporting paragraph to reflect previous emails about the need for full reporting as 
to the number of requests for each recipient of the NSL. 

4) changing all dates to 2006 

5) making sure all relevant paragraphs indicate we can serve by fax and receive by secure fax. 

Original Mpccanp 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2UUb : 
To: HQ DIV04 FBIHOME 

OGC) (FBI) 
:31 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI) 

NSL VIO-32315 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please replace eight documents on our websitd 

gnore an email I sent you a few days ago to make certain changes on these documents. 

Thanks 

1 

3 

5 

7 

telephone 
jbscriber ECJuly200. 

9 

toll record 
:Cjuly2006.wpd (28. 

11 

13 

2 NSL VIO-32316 



VI 
email 

:july2006.wpd (19 K 
15 

V Vl 
transactional record RFPA 

ECjuly200... :july2006.wpd (19 K 
S E N S I T I V B U T U N C L A S S I F ED 

1681u(a) 1681u(b) ECjuly 1681v 
¡uly2006.wpd (21 Kl 2006.wpd (21 K... :july2006.wpd (20 K 

S E N S I T I V B U T U N C L A S S I IED 

3 NSL VIO-32317 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Fr i r lav Marr .h 9 ^ 9 0 0 7 11 ;33 A M 

(OGC) (FBI) 
TW 

Another example of a ridiculous infraction. 

Original Mes^aflü 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, March 2T7UÜ7 
(SD) (FBI) 
10:28 AM 

wr 

\ [(OGC) (FBI) 
TFBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

;OGC)(FBI) b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

That is the circumstance. The team that came out apparently thought that it might constitute a 
violation. 

Thanks 

Original ¡/Ipssa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. March 23. 2007 6:08 AM 

FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

If that's true, I agree with you 

I haven't run into this before, probably because no one has thought it was an issue. And it 
shouldn't be. • b6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32318 



u i y x x ¿A o £ u i j ì 

Memorandum 

To 
a c c n c T 

DGC Julie F. Thomas 

Date 

04/06/2006 

From : A G C 

AGC 
b 6 

b 7 C 

Subject : IOB Policy Issues 

b 5 

b 2 

( ü ) 

X 

S E C R E T 

NSL VIO-32323 



Jo 5 
b2 

SE CREÍ1 

NSL VIO-32324 
2 



M e m o r a n d u m from A G C to DGC Julie F. Thomas D b 

Re: IOB P o l i c y I s s f e i U4/ Ub/ 2UUb b 7 C 

b 5 
b 2 

OECRET 

- 3 -

NSL VIO-32325 



M e m o r a n d u m from A G C 
Re: IOB P o l i c y I s s u e s , W Ï Ï Ï Ï 7 7 Ï Ï U F 

to DGC Julie F. Thomas hi 

SECRET 

- 4 -

NSL VIO-32326 



M e m o r a n d u m from A G C 
Re: IOB P o l i c y I s s u e s , U4/Ub/2UUb 

to DGC Julie F. Thomas 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b2 

b i i u u i u i i u L n e e u — L U UU a n y L i n i i y — i u i L i i e i . — r w 

ffF.CRKT 

- 5 -

NSL VIO-32327 



M e m o r a n d u m from A G C to DGC Julie F. Thomas 
Re: IOB P o l i c y I s s ü ^ T U4/ Ub/ ¿UUb 

i u j 

o c c n i i T 

- 6 -

NSL VIO-32328 



OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. September 06, 2006 10:35 AM 

IOB policy 
I would suggest one clarification 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Thanks 

NSL VIO-32335 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
SECRET— 
RECORD 315 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday Nm/pmhpr 07 2006 9:30 AM 

LQGC) (FBI) % OGC) (Ft . 
¿O^C) (FBI j f 

I E B £ 
(OGC) (F-BI) 

i I OGC) (FBI) 
O G O (FBI1) 

l O G C ) (FBI); 
~ 1 ( O G C ) (FBI); 

PGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) 

lOBs 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

You will soon be getting assigned some lOBs. As you know, they should be handled under the 
new internal policy EC that you received a copy of a few days ago. I have gone through these 
IOBS and put a note as to how they should be handled, just to save some time and make sure 
they are handled consistently. So you understand my notes, they are based on the following 
major rules (i.e., I've condensed a ten page EC into six main points). 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

1 NSL VIO-32336 



Hope this helps you understand the notes. The actual EC should be coming out shortly. 

b7C 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 TBI Classification Guide 0-3. dated 1/07, Foreign Countorlntolliqonco 
Invcotiqations 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1-
rrrnn d L U I x L I 

1 

NSL VIO-32337 



MessageFrom: 
segt: Monday 
TO 
SU 

Message.txt 
(OGC) (FBI) 

TTWW 
(OGC) (FBI) 
update NSLB website concerning National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 

this is when we first put an NSL narrative on our website, 
" I » , 

(OGC) (FBI) From:i 

Sent:'Friday, July u } i m 9:53 AM 
Tn: HD DTV04 FRTHOMF 
Cc (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: PI ease upaate NSLB website concerning National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

and I (an attorney with NSLB) are putting this email together, 

Atl I please replace the entirety of this website, 
with the exception of three links which I will name shortly, with the attached 
document entitled "NSLwebsitenarrative." In addition to these three links that 
remain from the present configuration of the website, we will be sending you new 
documents to be linked to the new "NSL website narrative." 

The links which will be remaining, and should not be deleted, a r e j h L Q E i l h a l 
reference 1) an EC dated 10/26/2001 2) EC dated 12/11/2001 and ]) 

MOSE tnree WIKS win ne neeaea m m NEW mmi. NSL wepsite 
narrative. 

There are numerous new links which will be needed for the attached new website. 
We will send them to you by another email. 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-32338 



Message.txt 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-32339 



NSL Issues 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 5 

1 
NSL VIO-32346 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mnnr l a v D r t n h e r 3n 
(OGC) (FBI) 

2ÜÜQ 2:04 PM 
OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); 
NSL issues Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOGC) (FBI? 
;OGC) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Here is a list of issues that I know of. Please feel free to amend, add, etc. 

V I 
NSL issues.wpd (11 

KB) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32348 



be 
hlC 

From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Subscriber NSL attachment-TTT 
Doesn't need an answer. 

Wednesday, March 21, 2007 5:01 PM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. CO G O (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

fc>6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
\A/oHnocHaw Mai - rh 71 7 0 0 7 4 : Q 0 PM 

I [OGQ1EBIL 
JOGC) (FBI) 

RE: Subscriber NSL attachment TTT 
)GC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2 

h 6 
b7C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: | pGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:59 PM 
T o : T H O M A S I I M T F f r p r ; r ) ( F B I ) 

OGC) (FBI) 

Original Message 
From: ] |(FBI) 
Sent: ' W p d n p c d a w M a r r h 71 7 0 0 7 3:35 PM 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volu: 

To: 
Subject^ i-w: suuycriuyr IMSL anatr i 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[OGC) (FBI) 
nent 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2 

NSL VIO-32352 



Jo 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
Subject: Subscriber NSL attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 

NSL VIO-32353 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32354 



ALL I I F O r a t t T I O ! CQWTAIEED 

D U I 1 2 - 0 4 - 2 0 0 7 BY 65179 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I uestlav. November -¿a. ¿uOB 10:27 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGO (FBI); 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Draft) "|_etter 

b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 55 volume 1 

NSL VIO-32362 

1 



Duplicate 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

M o c c a n o -

Monday, November ¿/, ZUUb 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
LAMMERT, ELAINF N f f l i i n fFRTI 

(OGC) (FBlJ 

;OGC) (FBI) 
5:13 PM 

18 USC 2709 Analysis - Draft 
3 )GC) (FBI) 

.etter 

TF F m m i -FRn 

IUUU) (FBI) 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-32363 
2 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 55 volume 1 

• 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32364 
3 



- ~ -vi: :: ::: : 

MessageFrom 
Sent: Tuesd; 
TO, ROWMAM MARTOM F ÌOfìf 
Cc 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Apm M U M KM) AM 

(FBI); THOMAS. .1111TF F. fOGCl ÌFRTÌ: 

RE CAU backlog of NSLs.txt 

S u t j a i . KE. LAU UdlMUy U 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

(OGC) (FBI); 
NSLs 

(OGC) W J 

M l I M 

(OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Duplicate T file 

Froml I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent1. H'lUdy, IWUI 11, zuuv3:42 PM 
Tn- ROWMAM MAPTHM F M f (FBI) ! TNOMAQ 1111 TF F (OCf) ÌFRT) 
ce (OGC) (FBI) 
subiecr: LAU turn or NSLS 

OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) h 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate T file 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-32365 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

RE CAU backlog of NSLs.txt 

Duplicate 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-32366 



MessageFrom 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

l i r i £ j E E Z E 3 E 

m r i F r n r r m p i E 

(CTD) (FBI) 
5:25 pm 

(OGC) ( F B Û 
CTD) (FBI) 
NSLS 

RE CAU telephone NSLs.txt 

ML iwmma 
I I I IS 
111 12-04-2007II 65179 M/Kl/eb 

M (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

• b2 
I'd like to visit with you some time this week. I'll give you a call to schedule, 

Thanks 

T p n 1 l 5 
nrim'nal Moccano-

(OGC) (FBI) 
11-1« AM 

[ O D ) (FBI) 
H (CTD) 

LS 
TFFTT 

1 frTlrt (€DT\ 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate T file 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-32367 



RE CAU telephone NSLs.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-32368 



A l i iiFOPiiTifji comin 

MessageFrom: 
Sen 
To: 
Ce: 

Tup«, orroper ¿m 
ML(FBI) 

(OGC 

m 

RE Drafat Letter re The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA).txt 
(OGC) (FBI) 

w 
(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Kt: uratat Letter re: The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA) 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 25 

From: 

ur Sen 

M TO. 

b7C C c ï 
f 

nn'm'nal Mocc age-
(OGC)(FBI) 

I I I « llllllhpr 25, 2005 1 
(OGC) (FBI) 

OGC 

U . 

(OGC) (FBI) 
. . >B1J! LALUGBRU, VALERIE P. (OGCRFBIY 

Subiect: mi: uratat Letter "re: The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate -CD 25 

Sent: Tuesday, October I) 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-32369 



To: 
Sub 

I t i k 
| (OGC) (FBI);| 

ect: M: urarat Letter re: The Value or ine 

.etter re .Tha v a l m nf Tha Bank Secrecy Act (BSA).txt 
OGC)(FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
i Secrecy A c T P ) M 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate -CD 25 

O 

fìrim" na I fesan 
From 
Sent: 

J& r 
1(0CA) (FBI) 

iiminimMiuii; 

w r w j l 
l ì q o U M 

ce: 
Subìect: urarat Let 

tii, 2005 9:33 
• k L M ) ; 

p t l T C 
(OGC) (FBI) 

B I L I F B I ) ; 
fiCffl) 

T W l 
(OCA) (FBI) 
:er re: The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA) 

WJ 
i O D l , ( F B l ) 

(CID) W 
|(0GC) (FBiiJ; HMMAN, MARION E. (01) (FBI) 

M 

b7C 

iOD) (FBI); 
J M . Ì F B TTTOiS 

(OGC)(FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate -CD volume 25 

NSL VIO-32370 



UNCLASSIFIED D U P L I C A T E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32371 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
SECRET-
RECORD AAAAA 

OGC) (FBI) 
I uesdav. Mav 23. 2008 1Ü7T5 AM 

I ÎO.GP (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI} 

Kb: h VI - IOB policy 
OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
.b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Subject: 

Original Messaaê  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

~JOGC) (FBI) 
I uesday, May l i , ¿006 9:49 AM 
THOMAS. IUI TF F. fOGO (FBI) 

' "Gn ÌFR; 

RE: TYI - IOB policy 

) 
KttocjTFBir 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI); 
b 6 

b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD XXXXX 

Julie: 

b5 

NSL VIO-32372 

1 



Jo 5 

Do you want to meet some time to discuss these issues? 
cometo FBIHQ? 

do you have plans to 
/-/ill not be available to discuss these issues until next Tuesday. She 

has a double ear infection and will be out of the office the rest of the week. 
Thank wnn 

b7C 

Original Mpqqanp 
From: ] |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2UU6 8:56 AM 
To: _ THOMAS. JULIE F. COGC1 (FBI) 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: FYI 

l û G Q l F B I ) 

iub poney 
OGC^FBIT 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

But I also have a concern here where there is an issue that is a matter of legal opinion 
and the NSL issuer asked fori leaal ODinion: she ODined that it was okav. 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-32373 
2 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: C 3 FBI Claooification Guido G 3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Cuuiitmliitnlliumiie Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G 3 FBI Claooification Guide 0-3. dated 1/07. Tuieiun Cu ui itci li i tell mei me 

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SFPRFT 

NSL VIO-32375 
73 



to 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
SECRET 
R E C O R D KKKXX 

(OGC) (FBI) 
hifisrlav MavîW 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: FYI - IOB policy 

(FBI) 

ghniit thic b 5 

to 6 
tolC 

Can he do that? 

Original lyeasaûe; 
From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub jec t : 

5hL»Kfc I ~ 
RECORD AAAAX 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Iiipsriav. may /rutins m:p7 am 

OGC) ŒEIL 

RE: FYI - IOB policy 
OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

r»rjininil Maccana-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent : TnocHa» ? n n f i i n - i f i f l M 
To: I LqGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); Cc: 
Subject: kb: FYI - Iut¡ poney 

OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD AAAAA 

Duplicate email this file page 119 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent : 
To: THOMAS. Il IITF F. ÍOGO (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 23, 2006 9:49 am 

Cc: OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI DGC)(FBI); 

! NSL VIO-32376 



Q C A B T T 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooification Guido C 3. dated 1/07, Foreign 
Countorlntolliqonco Investigations 
D E C L A S S i r i C A T I O N EXEMPTION I 
SfeGRET 

DERIVED fROM; G-3 TBI Claooification Guide G 3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
nniintprintoiiigonCe invalidations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: Q-3 fD I Classification Quide Q-3, dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence 

DECLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL V10-32380 
5 



h 6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
SEGRET 
RECORD xxxxx 

(OGC) (FBI) 
T i i ^ r l a v Max/73 ?nnfi 10:46 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: FYI - IOB policy 

No, 1 really don't think so 

Original Messane. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 23, 2006 10:34 AM 

Rb: h YI - 1UB policy 
lOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxxx 

I think that, under the AG Guidelines, this is permissible. 
| | What do you think? 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Ori 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
JjiesdaiLldaiL2i-2D06 10:28 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject RE: FYI - IOB policy 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxxx 

(FBI) 

Duplicate email this file 

b 5 

Original Mes: 
From: 
SeiH» 

¿OËm 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 

Jiy l i , ¿006 1 0 : 2 7 A M 
(OGC)piEBIL 

Rh: hYl 
i (FBI) 

IOB policy 
¡OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD xxxxx 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-32381 

1 



SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooification Guide C 3. dated 1/07, Feretgn 
Cuuiiluiliilulliuuiiiu lllVUbUUdUUMb 
DECLAQQiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 TBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07. Foreign Counterlntolligonce 
l i i v u s l i q a l i o i i G 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

6 NSL VIO-32386 



b 6 
b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
SECRET 
RLLUKL) lUl i 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 28, 2007 4:32 PM 
T H O M A S .11 II IF F (HC^ (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues 

So please let me know if I misinterpreted the Friday dialogue. Thanks|~ | 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Mpccapp 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues 

SECRET 
-RECORD IOB. 

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19 

NSL VIO-32387 
78 



b 6 
b7C 

[OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT -- NSL Guidance 
Can't an individual CDCssnsLsomething out to reiterate the policy? If you don't want it to go to all 

Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:02 AM 
THOMAS .11)1 I F F ipGC.^ (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CDCs, can I at least tell [hat he can send this to his office? We don't want the CDCs to be 
constrained in that regard, do we? 

b6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
T h i ircHaw M a r r h 99 9 0 0 7 7-qQ A M 

T I (OGC) (FBI) 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: IMPORTANT - NSL Guidance 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All CDCs and SACs were notified by n n P ist nie of the necessity to review documents 
b 6 received in response to NSLs. The E C s working on says the same thing...it will be 

sent out shortly. As to the subscriber inTö, I Wrll send out a quick notification about it. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324• 
909.^94- ffnr) 

b 6 

b7C 

Oriat 
i :
 L 

Or ig i na l Mpeeanp. 

From 
Sent: 
To: -mnMAg n n t f c 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I hursday, March 11, 2UU/1 8:52 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT -- NSL Guidance 

I think the below is fine and I was inclined to copy all CDCs because I think all CDCs 
could use something worded this well. Any objections? 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

2ÜÜZ 

Or ip i na l Mpeeanp 

From: | 
Sent: Th i i r cHaw M a r r h 99 
T O :
 I Subject: IMPORTANT -- NSL Guidance 

(FBI) 
7:38 AM 
loGC) (FBI) 

Can you take a look at this before I send it to our people? Thanks 

Per the SAC, starting IMMEDIATELY, every Case Agent who requests information 
through an NSL, regardless of the type and regardless of whether it was drafted by 
the Agent or someone on his/her behalf, is personally responsible for comparing 
the results received from the entity with the NSL request itself to ensure that the 

NSL VIO-32392 
79 



information provided matches and is limited to the information requested. New 
NSL protocols are being developed, so this policy may be modified later. Any 
instance in which the information received does not match the request must be 
reported to the CDC as soon as practical, and that information must NOT be 
entered or uploaded into any database or file system. 

Additional guidance regarding toll record NSLs is likely to be forthcoming. If you have 
any questions, please call me. 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 

2 

NSL VIO-32393 



b6 
blC 

Kidàv, M&fOTZZ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

¿UU! 8:UU AM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
This is ridiculous. We are giving out inconsistent advice. We have got to sit down and work out 
these situations. The email below is inconsistent with what she told vou before and with vour 
email. And lemail is perfectly right. I 

_lQGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Th i i r cHaw M a r r h 7 7 7 0 0 7 ^ 4 1 PM 

To: 
" " " " 1 m i-

, - - __|(OGC)ffEnJ 
D / C Cc: | |OGC) (FBI)J [OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC3-I0B volume 1 

OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

n r i n i n a l M p c c a n p -

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Th i i r c r l aw M a r r h 77 
|OGC) (FBI) 

2007 4:14 PM 
JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS 

tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Auait 

il M TF c ^ncr^(FFT) 
OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

Original Messina 
From: | fOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 2:40 PM 
T O : T U N M A C IL M M C rr\nr\ 

Duplicate OGC3-IOB Sec 

Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 
FW: IOB issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

•SEGREf 
RECORD IOB 

NSL VIO-32394 



Duplicate 0GC3-I0B volume 1 

b 6 Originai Mess ia 

b7C lro™: 

Sent: 
b 2 T o : p 

FBI) 

b7E Subject: 

a t u K b r 
RECORD IOB 

Wednesday. March 21, 2007 6:08 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Kt: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Duplicate OGC3-IOB volume 1 

NSL VIO-32395 

2 



b6 
b7C 

-Original Mespoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 

• HCLDiuQ9-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI 
| (INSD) (FBI) 

IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19 

NSL VIO-32396 

3 



Duplicate 

DhkIVbL) hKUM: b-J hbl uassillcailuii Guide G-3. UdlnU 1/97. ruieiun 
Counterintelligence Invootiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cldssiiiidliuii Guide G-3. dated I/97. Fuieiun 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SfcCKh 

DERIVED FROM; G 3 FBI Classification Guide G 3. dated 1/07, Foreign 
Cuuiileiliilelliuuiiin liivubliudliuiis» 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
S b l K b f 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32397 

4 



NSL VIO-32398 
5 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, March 23, 2007 9:01 AM 
TMDMAg F tnn.r) (FBI) 

L •QGC) (FBI: 
(OGC) ( F k r 

(OGC) (FBI); 

K t : lUb issues Keiating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
Julie, I am confused. Your answer to one, below, which I agree with, is inconsistent with the 
advice you gave throughf 

.b5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

^Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. March 77. 7007 ^:41 PM 

Cc: J [OGff (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

2:41 PM . 
JOGC) (FRTvl JC"1^1") (FBI) 
1 (FBI)] T0 G C) (F B I ) 

Duplicate OGC3-IOB Sec 1 

b 6 
b7C 

Or 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: I 
Subjec 

ninal Mpqqanp-

1 nnrenau Marrrrrr-
;OGC) (FBI) 

^DU7-Î:14PM 
>GC) (FBI); THOMAS 11 II TF F mPin (FRT) 
OGC) (FBIÎ 

RE: IUB lââuêâ Rêiatiiïg to the Inspection Division's Audit 
VoGC) (FBI) 

Original Messfoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 22, 
OGC) (FBI) 
2007 2:40 PM 

Cc: 
THOMAS. IUI TF F. fOGO iFBTl 

OGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-32399 

1 



Subject: FW: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

OECRET 
•RECORD IOD Duplicate OGC3-IOB volume 1 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

Original Mess ia 
From: 
Sent: 
Toi 

(FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 6:08 PM 

Subject: 

S b L K b l 

"I (OGC) (FBI) 
n c RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

"RECORD LNP _ Duplicate OGC3-IOB volume 1 

NSL V I 0 3 2 4 0 0 

2 



Duplicate 

Original Messpe 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

iGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD IOD 

Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
Hn-niwf)9-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(INSD) (FBI) 
IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 1: 

NSL V 1 0 - 3 2 4 0 1 

3 



Duplicate 

DERIVED fROM: 0-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, foreign 
Counterintelligence Inveotigationo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
•SECRET 

DERIVED TROM; G-3 TBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Invebliucrtrans 
DECLACCiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-32402 

4 



DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI e i a s s i i i l d l i U M Guide G-3. ddled 1/97, Fuieiun 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
n F P I OSSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
S E G R E T -

UNCLASSIFIED 

5 
NSL V I032403 



b6 
b7C 

.b2 

b7E 
to 6 
tolC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
l-rirlaw Marrh *>>\ !>IIIW ' / i l f fT iM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

:omments. These rules are very You can respond to this but I agree with most ol 
ambiguous as phrased. And cover a ton of items tnat really are not PIOBs. 

Original Mpccanp 
From: FBI) 
Sent: Ei-LRL̂ , U^rU AM 
To: [(C 
Subject: 

SECRET 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection UMHIori a AUUir 

OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD IOB 

b 6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB-

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19 

NSL VIO-32404 

1 



Duplicate 

NSL VIO-32405 

2 



Duplicate 

UhKIVhU FROM. G-A FBI CldssifitaLion Guide C 3. datod 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence! Invoctiqatione 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
OECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Classification Guide Q-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlnfo l l i ' ior"'p inwpgtinations 

OECRET 

NSL V10-32406 
3 



b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. March 27. 2 
OGC) (FBI) 

D07 2:4è PM, 

roR 

OGC) (FBI) 
Kb: IÜB Issues Relating to the Inspöötiört UiviSiöri'5 Audit 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 
1 

(OGC) (FBI) 

volume 3 

b 6 

b7C 

Original jYlPiianp-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. March 27. 2007 2:23 PM 

I I (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Auait 

B Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volume 3 

NSL VIO-32407 



Duplicate 

NSL V I032408 

2 



Duplicate 

NSL V I032409 
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Duplicate 

NSL VIO-32410 

4 



DERIVED FROM: C 3 FBI Claooification Guide C 3. datod 1/07. Foreign 
cuuimiiliiielliqtsncfe investigations 
UblLAS&IHCATION EXEMPTION 1 

Duplicate 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI eiasbiriidtiuii Guide Q-3, dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence 

UblLAbblHCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

5 NSL VIO-32411 



b 6 
. b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
_2007 7 :52 A M 
l i Q G C ) (FBI) ; T H O M A S .IUI IF F Í Q G C ) (FBI) 

( O G C ) (FBI) ; 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

Original yipssanp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Môrtaay, MSriñ ¿b, 
(OGC) (FBI) 

5007 1:53 PM 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volumi 

T H O M A S II II TF F ÍDaC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
(ÜÜC) (FBI)[ 

IOGC1 rFBI1:l 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to tne inspection Division's Audit 
]l)GL) (FBI) 
T RMIILRIAN'I" AI 

OGC) (FBI) 

S È 6 R E T ^ ^ 
R E C Q ^ t H O B 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volume 3 
Jul ie , 

NSL VIO-32412 
1 



Duplicate 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

1-riHaw M a r r h U >\\\\ l 

Original Message-
From: T" 
Sent: _ 
To: |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject Kt: 1UB iyyuffi Kyiynng ru rlie Inspection Division's Auait 

(FBI) 
Ü 2 6 PM 

3GC) (FBI) 

SECRET 

Original Messias 
From: 
Sent: 

sŝ c 
OGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
J 3 7 Q To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
(INSD) (FBI) 

•SECRET 
REC 

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19 

NSL VIO-32413 

2 



Duplicate 

NSL VIO-32414 

3 



Duplicate 

« File: IOB Attachment #l-Novl62006PC>LICY.wpd » 

DERIVEB-FRQiyi: G^gFBI Classification Guide G-3, datedJU97ì-Forelqfr 
CounterlntelliqenceTnve 

DERtVEB-FRQM: G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3.jjateiU/&?rFor6iqn 
Counterlntelliqencè~Ìnv6ì 
DECLASSjFICAXlQN-EXEMPTfON 1 
SECRET" 

DERIVEDLEROM: j3-3FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated liaZ^-FereroTT 
CounterlntelliqencèTrìve 
DECLASSIFIQAXIQN-EXElVtPTiON 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-32415 
4 



b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Subject : 
S EO R E X ^ ^ 
R E C O f i D S Q B 

(OGC) (FBI) 
T. .perla» Mcrnh W ^ T T ? A M 

p G C ) (FBI) 
K h : l U b issues Keia t ing to the Inspect ion Divis ion's Audi t 

Duplicate OGC Employee volume 3 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Marrana, 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Ti iPcHaw M a r r h 77 7 0 0 7 0 1 fi A M 

OGC) (FBI) 
M-. lue ibbutib rveidiiny Lu ¡he Inspection Division's Audit 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 

b 6 

b7C 

volume 3 

nr¡gínai M a c " " ° -
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. March 77 .7007 7:52 AM 

£CC) (FBI); p 
bGO CFBIll 

C) (FBI); THOMAS 11 II TF F fOGCI (FBI) 

(FBI) OüC) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) JOGC) 

Subject: RE: IOB Issues keiating to tne inspection Division's^Audit 

Original Mess; 
From: 
Sent: 

~~[oGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 2b, l007 1:53 PM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee vol 

NSL VIO-32416 



Subject: 

SECRET ^ ^ 
RECO%B-4QB 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Duplicate email this file 

Julie, 

2 NSL VIO-32417 



Dupl 1C9. t G 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

Original Messaoe^^; 
From: | 
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2007 
T ° : I 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection i uivibiuiib auuil 

FBI) 
12:26 PM 
~~JOGC) (FBI) 3GC) (FBI) 

REGRET ^ ^ 
RECeRBTOBL 

b 6 
b7C 

Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
HO-DivQ9-NSLB: FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 

Ì>E€RE"L-—^ 
REOORdsqb 

|(INSD) (FBI) 
iUb issues Keiating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-32418 

3 



Duplicate 

NSL VIO-32419 
4 



Duplicate 

-DEBIVEDFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounteNntiTTiqence-lnvestiflations 
DECLASSIFICATION 

DERÌVEDLEROM^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated l/9ZrForeitm 
Counterlntelligenceinvestigatians 

TJERiVEDJROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/äZ^FefeiqTT 
Counterlntelliqènceinvestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EÌ 

DERtVEB-EROlVI: G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3. datedjUSTi-ForelgrT 
CounterlntelliqenciTnTestiqatiang 
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMmONT"* 

UbKIVbU FROM. G-3 TBI Clac : < : : '" '* :— finiHo foreign^Cuuntei Intelligence 

NSL VIO-32420 



' • " " " • • ' "p t ìnr r 
nFPI OSSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL V IO-32421 



b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tnfisrlav Marr.h 77 ?pn7 11:03 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
K t : lUb issues Keiating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

b 6 

b7C 

I agree£ 

Original lyipccanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
~?nri7 1ÍYQ3 AM 

DGC) (FBI) 
Kb: 1UB ISSuéS kéiatirtQ tò tne Inspection Division's Audit 

b5 

I agree, but I don't think that Julie is looking at the NSLs this way. I am drafting questions 
and answers for rlisspminatinn tn all r .n r .s anrl will try anrl arlrlmss this ¡ssiir I will sfinrl 
copy to you for your input. 1 

Orij""-1' M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

T I L A C H ^ U M ? I - / - H 7 7 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2007 10:57 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

SEGBET Duplicate email this file 
B e C o R t r t e a 

Original Mess ia 
From: 
Seijl 
To 

änli 
r L Subject: 

nipcnav IVI arm / / 
JOGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2007 9:16 AM 

Kb: 1UB l i iues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
b 6 

b7C 
Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-32422 
1 



Duplicate 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Mess; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
52 AM 

Subject: 

luésaav. M 5 r i h l ì , m t 
lrrvir\ / C D T V T U ^ M A C H M M C / C D ^ 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Duplicate email this file 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Messane-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

J(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Monday, March 26, 2007 1:53 PM 
THOMAS. Il II TF F. ÍOGC1 ÍFRn 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-32423 
2 



Duplicate 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Originai Messf 
From: 
Sent: 

FBI) 
Friday, March Ti, 2007 17:26 pm 

NSL VIO-32424 



To: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

;OGC) 

Jo7C SECRET^ 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Me^aaa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

J(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
HQ-Dhinn M1I B- CBT ML CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI)J llNSD) (FBI) 
IOB issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

S E C R E T ^ 

NSL VIO-32425 
4 



Duplicate 

NSL VIO-32426 
5 



Duplicate 

DERIVED fROM. 0 -3 TDI Classification Guido C 3. datod 1/07. 
foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G 3 TBI Claooification Guido G 1, dated 1/9X 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
UhLLASSIKICATION EXEMPTION 1 

-SECRET-

DERIVED FROM. 0 -3 TBI Classification Guido G 3. datod 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION FV=MPTir>M i 
•SECRET -

UhKIVhU l-ROM: G-3 FBI CldbbiriLdtiun Guide 0-3. dated 1/97. foreign 
Counterintelligence Invootigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 fD I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fuieiun 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
•SE6RET 

DERIVED fROM: 0-3 fD I Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
COimterlNtelliineiiie Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 -
SECRET 

NSL VIO-32427 
6 



DERIVED TROM. 0 -3 TBI Claooification ^ "V ̂ atoH 1/Q7 Foreion Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

7 NSL VIO-32428 



DERIVED FROM: C 3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/07, foreign Counterintelligence 
•frivebliuations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

7 
NSL VIO-32440 



Inwpcfjqatirmc 
DCCLAOOiriCATION CXLMP I IUN I 
SECRET 

NSL V I O - 3 2 4 4 6 
6 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

b 6 Cc: 
]q7C Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. March 26. 2007 4:36 PM 

{OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

K t : IUB issues Keiating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

I think we need to reformat into a more readable, stand alone version...such as: 

We have received additional questions 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
I\UUIIL / i 
202-324 
202-324 'fax) 

b 6 
b7C 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 26, 2007 3:55 PM 
xunMAC 11 M TF c mrr} (FBI) 

|OGC) (FBI) 
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

SEÇBET 
•RÉCORtriQB 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL V I O - 3 2 4 5 1 
1 



Duplicate 

Original Messia 
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

n-inau. Mam m. ahij 
(FBI) 

PM 
iGC) (FBI) 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-32452 

2 



Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM • • 
T o : H D - n i v n g - N q i R; F B I _ A L L C D C S ; C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. ( O G C ) ( FB I ) J 

I | ( INSD ) ( FB I ) 

•D O Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
b7C 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-32453 

3 



Duplicate 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claceification Guida C 3, dated 1/97, Foreign^ 
CuuiitniliitnlMuniiie Investigations 
DECLA&&IFILAIIUN b X E M P T i e W H -
5CCRET 

NSL VIO-32454 
4 



DERIVED hKUIVI: ( j-J FBI adssii i iaUon Guide C 3. datod 1/97, Foreign 
Gountorlntolliqonce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECP.ET 

DERIVED TROM: 0-3 TDI Classification Guide 0-3. dated 1/07. foreign 
Counterintelligence Invebliudtrons-
DECLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
OECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07. foremft 
Counterintelligence Inveotiqationo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
OECRET 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5 NSL VIO-32455 



b 6 

b 7 C 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Subject : 

Frirlaw M a r r h ?nn_7 2:29 
(OGC) (FBI) 

PM 
|(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: IOB Issues Relat ing to the Inspect ion Divis ion's Audi t 

vipgcanp-uriginai 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

I f b i ) D u p l i c a t e email this file 
Friday. M5r¿h 13. 2UIV 26 AM 

(OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

-Origf 
From: tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

(INSD) (FBI) 

5 E C B E T 
J g Ü O R D H Q B 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-32456 

1 



Duplicate 
NSL VIO-32457 

2 



Duplicate 
UhKIUhU FROM: G-3 FBI eidbbiriidtiuii Guide Q-3. UdlnU 1/07. fuieiun 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLA33IFICATIQN EXEMPTION 1 
3ECRET 

DERIVED fROM: Q-3 l~DI Classification Guide Q-3, dated 1/97, foreign 
Cuuntei Intelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
3ECRET 

3 NSL VIO-32458 



b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

F r o m : 
S e n t : 
T o : 

S u b j e c t : 

[FBI) 
F ri r i a » M a r r h 3 M 7 P M 

DGC) (FBI) 
TFBT1 
RE: IOB Issues Re la t i ng to t he Inspec t ion D iv is ion 's Aud i t 

( O G C ) 

O R P 

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

INSD) (FBI) 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D IOD 

Duplicate email this file pages 160-162 

NSL VIÜ-32459 
1 



DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI CldbbiiicaMoii Guide GO. dated 1/07, foreign 
Counterintelligence! Investigations 

D u p l i c a t e NSL V10-32460 

2 



DECLA33IFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: G-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07, Foreign Countorlntolliqoncc 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1-
•seeRET 

3 NSL VIO-32461 



DERIVED fROM: G-3 TDI Classification Cuido C 3. datod 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence) Investigations 
D E C L A O O i r i C A T I O N EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DbKIVbL) l-KUIVI: CJ-3 FBI ClatmiriidUuii Quide Q-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Gountcrlntclliuftiin InvubliUdllOTtS 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

4 NSL VIO-32465 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: IOB question 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 27, 2007 2:30 PM 

JOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
.b7C 

Agree with conclusion that there is no PIOB. 

I M Original |YlPssanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

T. M^rfh T7* 
OGC) (FBI) 

¡2007 1:40 P|v 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

FW: IOB question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volume 2 

Monday, Maren 2b, 
(OGC) (FBI) 
2007 12:19L2M_ 

Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: THOMAS. 1UITF F. fOGO (FBI)|_ 
Cc: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IOB question 

¡ k m IEED b 6 
OGC) (FBI) b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email OGC Employee 64 volume 2 

Original Mpccanp r 
From: 1 fOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 26. 2007 12:08 PM b 7 C 

I Subject: lUb question 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volume 2 

NSL VIO-32468 
1 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32469 
2 



b 6 

b7C 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, April 12. 200612:33 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Kb: IUB 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C uriginai 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vipssanp-

wpflnpgnav. Anni 

TUB-

( O G C ) (FBI ) 

2DDkj.2-.29 PM 
O G C ) (FBI ) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

i nanKs. 
Hope all is well with you. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I O - 3 2 4 7 2 



iwinnng» anni i / 
From: 

b 6 sent: 
b 7 C To: 

Subject: Kb: IOB 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
JMJÖ 9:1b AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 7 C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

-Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MP^f iP-

wwmwnau 

Kt! 1UB 

H 
JOGC) (FBI) 

?nnfi 1-74 PM 
[OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 4 

. b 7 D 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Meqqane-
From: 
Sent: wpnnpsnav Anni 1 A TODb 

(OGC) (FBI) 
12:33 PM 

)GC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: Kb: 1UB 

b 6 UNCLASSIFIED 
b 7 C NON-RECORD 
Duplicate email this file 

b 6 
b7C 

-urigmai ivies: 
From: 
Se 
To 
Subject: IOB 

JOGC) (FBI) 
-•April 11, 2006 12:29 PM 
JOGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 NSL V I O - 3 2 4 7 3 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate email this file 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-32474 



h 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday. March 09. 2007 9:07 AM 
(FBI) 

X 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: Kb: lOBs 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FBI] 
ÍEEÜ 

(FBI) 

(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

This is a reminder that these cases need to have IQBs completed, and the information that we 
are not entitled to sequestered. 

Original Marrana..! 
From: I 
Sent: 

[ 
OGC) (FBI) 

Monday. March Ob. 2UU/1 M 6 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: 

I 
M 

"RET 

i FBÏÏ 
p T T 

l m 
w 

(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

)5 

Duplicate email OGC Employee 35 volume 2 

. b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

Sent: Sunday. March Ü4. MJÏ6:08PM 
To: I t=RT̂ I 

Cc: 
Subject? 

1 
(UGLj (FBI) 

(FBI) 
IEEIL 

FBI); 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSi r^" , . . . -, „ , q t i o 
RECORD 197^| [Duplicate email OGC Employee 35 volume 2 

• N s L y K J ^ 3 2 4 7 5 



(S) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N s f v f o - 3 2 4 7 6 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

DGC) (FBI) 
Monday. March 19. 2007 12:29 P_M 

VOGO CFBII 

— p J 1 
(Odu j i r m i l 

loGC)(FBI) : 

b 6 
b 7 C 

OGC) (l-Bl) 

CTD) ( 
(ITSD)(FBI 

F E l f 
JOGCXFBI) 

(ITO Q1IEBIL 
(OGC) (FBI) 

K t : inTormation for NSL Retention Group 

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 3 

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 3 
Original Mpccanp-

From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 
5002,11:01 AM 

(FBI) 
1QGC) (FBI 

DGC)(FBJ 
DGC)(FBI) OGC) 

Subject: Information tor NbL Retention Group 

SECRET 

1 NSL V I O - 3 2 4 7 7 



RECORD Duplicate 

DERIVED FROM: C 3 TBI Claasification Guíele <3-3, Udluil 1/97, Fuiniun 
Countorlntolliqonco lnvcotiqation3 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 • 
•SEeRET 

DERIVED TROM: G-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, foreign Counterlntelliqeneg 
liivustiuatioim 
nFPI OSSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

"SECRET— 

2 
NSL VIO-32478 



b 2 
. b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
wpnnpsnav Iterfirnhfir nfTThnfi 5:02 PM 

' F RH 

" (FBI) 

"EF 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

óóò) (FBI) 
JsfSLs 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); 

(OTD) (FBI); 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

• 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

Original Message 
From: | |;OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December 06, 7006 10:78 AM 
To: | |(OTD) (FBI) 

IOGQ RFBTI 
Cc: 
Subject: RE 
Importance: Hig 

(FBI) 
NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI [FBI) 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

NSL VIO-32479 



« Message 

b5 
b4 
b7D 

For all's convenience I've attached some prior email strings so that everyone is operating with 
the same information. 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Original Messane-
From: 1 
Sent: L 

To: 

Subject: RE£ 
IUGL) ll-Bl) 

I NSLs 

OTD) (FBI) 
hor nfi ?nnfi 7:59 AM 

(OGC) (FBI)J_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

I've not, I didn't realize the urgency. I apologize. 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Original Mess 
From: 
Sei> 
To: 
Cc: SUbJèdï! TW. 

isjnesday, December Ub, 
OTP) (FBI) 

NSLs 

OGC) (FBI) 
^006 7:37 AM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-32480 
2 



b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

. b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
. b 7 D 

Original Message' 
From: 
Ser\£. 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
lunyudv. utj^niutjr Lf5. 2006 5:11 PM 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 
NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Thank you, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3 NSL VIO-32481 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

The enclosed is an EC that was issued on March 2. It's the only one I know about, but it was 
signed by Pistole. It's on exigent letters. 

M 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
M-arz-h CiP. -)nn-7 p|V| 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

FW: NSLEC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just to keep you informed Field office called me after 
this email and asked AGAIN for this March 2nd EC that Pistole referenced in his meeting with 
the SAs today. Apparently there is a follow up meeting to occur tomorrow and the ASAC in 

wanted the EC. I (again) emphasized that the EC is not available at this time. If you 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

would like me to respond differently, please advise. 

-Original mpc^hp. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

TFBIT 
NSL EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Per our discussion today, if you research the file number 319X-HQ-A1487720-OGC, you will 
find all of the ECs that have been uploaded regarding NSLs. The specific EC you were 
referencing is pending at this time. If you need additional information, please let me know 
and I will be happy to help you. 

202-324 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

^ S L VIO-32488 



UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32489 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 
F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

No Duplication F e e s are cha rged for De le ted P a g e Informat ion Shee t (s ) 

Total De le ted Page ( s ) ~ 101 
P a g e 7 •— Duplicate 
P a g e 8 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 9 -— Duplicate 
P a g e ID -— Duplicate 
P a g e 12 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 13 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 14 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 28 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 29 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 30 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 35 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 4 1 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 4 2 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 51 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 52 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 53 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 54 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 55 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 56 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 57 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 58 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 66 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 6*7-— Duplicate 
P a g e 68 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 69 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 16 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 7 7 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 78 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 79 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 80 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 81 —- Duplicate 
P a g e 87-— Duplicate 
P a g e 88 —- Duplicate 
P a g e 89 —- Duplicate 
P a g e 90 —- Duplicate 
P a g e 91 —- Duplicate 
P a g e 92 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 94 ~ b5 
P a g e 96 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 97-— Duplicate 
P a g e 98 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 102 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 103 —• Duplicate 
P a g e 104 —• Duplicate 



P a g e • 5 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 06 -- Outside the Scope 
P a g e 0 7 - - Outside the Scope 
P a g e • 8 -- Outside the Scope 
P a g e 21 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 24 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 25 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 26 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 29 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 30 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 31 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 32 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 35 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 36 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 3 7 - - Duplicate 
P a g e 38 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 16 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 7 7 - - Duplicate 
P a g e 78 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 79 -- Duplicate 
P a g e SD -- Duplicate 
P a g e 81 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 82 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 83 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 84 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 85 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 86 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 88 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 89 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 90 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 91 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 92 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 94 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 95 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 96 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 9 7 - - Duplicate 
P a g e 209 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 21 D -- Duplicate 
P a g e 2 1 1 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 213 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 214 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 2 1 7 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 2 1 8 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 229 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 230 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 231 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 232 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 233 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 234 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 2 3 7 -- Duplicate 
P a g e 238 -- Duplicate 



P a g e 239 —- Duplicate 
P a g e 240 ~ Duplicate 
P a g e 241 —- Duplicate 
P a g e 242 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 243 -— Duplicate 
P a g e 244 —- Duplicate 


